

Carli Costa

From: stuart@streamlineconsult.co.za
Sent: Tuesday, 05 August 2025 08:17
To: Mkhangazi Nondwe; Zepe Lelethu(BVL)
Cc: Carli Costa
Subject: Re: : Moov Fuel expansion WU40913

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Nondwe and Lelethu
Just a follow-up on my below e-mail, please will you update the memo or let me know what is required from your side in order to be able to update the memo?

Regards
Stuart Barrow
Aquatic Ecologist
(Pr.Nat.Sci.: 400128/17)
0812707337



From: stuart@streamlineconsult.co.za <stuart@streamlineconsult.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 10:23 AM
To: Mkhangazi Nondwe <MkhangaziN@dws.gov.za>; Zepe Lelethu(BVL) <zepel@dws.gov.za>
Cc: CCosta@ct.kanteys.co.za <CCosta@ct.kanteys.co.za>
Subject: Re: : Moov Fuel expansion WU40913

Dear Nondwe and Lelethu
I am just following up on the below e-mails, have you perhaps had a chance to review the updated report?
Would you be able to update the memo to contain the new project description as per the updated report and the applicant name to Moov Energy Pty Ltd?

Regards
Stuart Barrow
Aquatic Ecologist
(Pr.Nat.Sci.: 400128/17)
0812707337



From: stuart@streamlineconsult.co.za <stuart@streamlineconsult.co.za>
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 09:31

To: Mkhangazi Nondwe <MkhangaziN@dws.gov.za>; Zepe Lelethu(BVL) <zepel@dws.gov.za>

Subject: Re: : Moov Fuel expansion WU40913

Dear Nondwe and Lelethu

Following on from my e-mails below, please see the updated report attached.

Please can you confirm whether the memo can be updated accordingly?

Regards

Stuart Barrow

Aquatic Ecologist

(Pr.Nat.Sci.: 400128/17)

0812707337



From: stuart@streamlineconsult.co.za <stuart@streamlineconsult.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 9:05 AM

To: Mkhangazi Nondwe <MkhangaziN@dws.gov.za>; Zepe Lelethu(BVL) <zepel@dws.gov.za>

Subject: Re: : Moov Fuel expansion WU40913

Hi Nondwe and Lelethu

Just following up on the below e-mail.

Regards

Stuart Barrow

Aquatic Ecologist

(Pr.Nat.Sci.: 400128/17)

0812707337



From: stuart@streamlineconsult.co.za <stuart@streamlineconsult.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 8:26 AM

To: Mkhangazi Nondwe <MkhangaziN@dws.gov.za>; Zepe Lelethu(BVL) <zepel@dws.gov.za>

Subject: Re: : Moov Fuel expansion WU40913

Dear Nondwe and Lelethu

I see that I never responded to the memo which you sent in March. My sincere apologies for that tardiness.

Thank-you for the memo!!

Moov came back to us in June, asking that we amend a few things in our report. They changed their layout slightly to include a wash bay amongst other things. Administratively, they also changed their name from Moov Fuel Pty Ltd to Moov Energy Pty Ltd. They also asked us to include the storage of other products on the site (LPG gas, oils and lubricants). These were being stored on the site prior to the proposed site upgrades and the volumes being stored is not going to increase. Furthermore, the oils and lubricants are stored indoors. I've assessed the changes and updated my report. The risk assessment

has not changed because the stormwater plan (which is the focus of my concern) continues to cater for potential contaminated run-off.

I was wondering whether, if I send you my report, you would be able review it again and if happy, be willing to update the memo to contain the new project description therein and the applicant name to Moov Energy Pty Ltd?

Regards

Stuart Barrow

Aquatic Ecologist

(Pr.Nat.Sci.: 400128/17)

0812707337



From: Mkhangazi Nondwe <MkhangaziN@dws.gov.za>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 12:17 PM

To: stuart@streamlineconsult.co.za <stuart@streamlineconsult.co.za>

Subject: : Moov Fuel expansion WU40913

Good day Stuart

kindly find the memo for the subject application, after it has been reviewed by our specialist.

Warm regards

Nondwe Mkhangazi

Water Use Authorization

Department of Water & Sanitation (Spectrum Building)

52 Voortrekker Road

Bellville

(021) 941 6216

